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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   Committee on Science, Space, and Technology Members and Staff 
FROM:  Science, Space, and Technology Committee Staff 
DATE:  May 18, 2018 
RE:   Full Committee Markup 
 
The Committee on Science, Space, and Technology will meet on Wednesday, May 23, 2018, at 
10:30 a.m., in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building to consider the following: 
 

• H.R. ____, the “Department of Energy Science and Innovation Act of 2018” 
• H.R. ____, the “National Innovation Modernization by Laboratory Empowerment 

Act” 
• H.R. ____, the “ARPA-E Act of 2018” 

 

H.R. ____, the “Department of Energy Science and Innovation Act of 2018,” will be introduced 
by Rep. Randy Weber prior to the markup.  The legislation authorizes basic research programs in 
the Department of Energy Office of Science for fiscal years 2018 and 2019.  

H.R. ____, the “National Innovation Modernization by Laboratory Empowerment Act of 2018,” 
(NIMBLE Act) will be introduced by Rep. Randy Hultgren prior to the markup.  The legislation 
provides directors of the National Laboratories signature authority for certain agreements.   
 
H.R. ____, the “ARPA-E Reauthorization Act of 2018,” will be introduced by Rep. Frank Lucas 
prior to the markup.  The legislation amends the America COMPETES Act to establish 
Department of Energy policy for Advanced Research Projects Agency-Energy (ARPA-E). 

Should you have amendments to these measures, please submit 50 copies to 2321 RHOB and 
email the attached form and an electronic version of the amendment to 
SST.Amendments@mail.house.gov no later than 10:30 a.m. on Tuesday, May 22, 2018. 

For questions about this markup, please contact Molly Fromm of the majority staff at 225-
6371 
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